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August 25, 1999

Ms. Kate Landman, Code 18232
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LRA, Building A, Room 3200
6500 Hampton Blvd.
Norfolk, VA 23508

Re:  Revised Final Work Plan Submittal
Remediation of PAH Contaminated Soil — OU 12 (Site 3)
Contract N62470-93-D-3032, Delivery Order 0100
MCB Camp Lejeune, NC

Dear Ms. Landman:

Enclosed herewith please find one copy of the revised pages to update the OHM
Remediation Services Corp.’s Final Work Plans (including the Site-Specific Health and
Safety Plan, Quality Control Plan and Sampling and Analysis Plan) submitted in January
1999 for the planned Remedial Action at MCB Camp Lejeune, NC for OU12 (Site 3) to a
Revised Final dated August 1999. The schedule included in this Work Plan indicates a
start date of construction activities commencing in September 1999.

n irvices Corp.

James A. Dunn, Jr.
Senior Project Managpr

Very truly yours,

Enclosure
Pc:  Rick Raines-IRD/EMD Brent Rowse-ROICC
Gena Townsend — EPA Region IV Kathy Chavara-Baker Environmental
Dave Lown-NCDENR Greg Hedley-COTR
Roland Moreau-OHM Randy Smith-OHM w/5 copies
Dave Fulton-OHM Pete Hunter-OHM
Dave Leadenham-OHM Tom McCrory-OHM
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